P! PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4 Phillips Building, Room 622 _
Odessa, Texas 79761

April 18, 1978

Field Tests

McClellan 0il Corporation

Box 848

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attention: Mr. Jack McClellan

Dear Sir:

Listed below are results of the gas test that we ran on your lease in
Eddy County, New Mexico.

24-Hr. Daily Gas
Lease Wells 0il Prod. Vol. Mef GPM GOR
Barbara "A" Federal  #1&i#3 18.52 71 2.244(C) 3834

Attached is a copy of the chromo analysis.

Thank you for your assistance in making it possible for us to test your
lease.

Very truly yours,

Hoges #2557
Roger H. Sofge

RHS:cas ‘
Attachment



